	Instructional Quality Commission

	IQC-001 (03/2012)

	

	

	State of California
	Instructional Quality Commission

	
	

	AGENDA ITEM memorandum

	

	

	Date:
	April 30, 2014


	TO:

VIA:
	Members, World Language Subject Matter Committee
Cliff Rudnick, Adminstrator
Instructional Resources Unit


	FROM:
	Lillian Perez, Consultant 

	
	Instructional Resources Unit


	SUBJECT:
	World Language Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items

	Item 4: World Language Subject Matter Committee
A. Election of Vice Chair (Action)

Nominations for Vice Chair of the Visual and Performing Arts Subject Matter Committee will be accepted and an election conducted.
B. Establish Goal for 2014/2015 (Information/Action)

Review of Goal for 2013
1. Remain informed on issues that affect curriculum, assessment, professional development, and instructional materials in world language education.

Recommend that the committee continue the 2013 goal into 2014.

Proposed Goal for 2014/2015
1.  Remain informed on issues that affect curriculum, assessment, professional development, and instructional materials in world language education.

C. Other Matters/Public Comment
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